

## Council Online Poll for 2nd 38th NUSSU council meeting minutes

S/No.	Agenda	Action By
1.	The Council Online Poll for the 2nd Council Meeting Minutes was proposed and initiated on the 12th October 2016.	
1.1	Laura (Arts) has proposed the following amendments:	
1.1.1	All <b>“FASS Club”</b> mentioned in the meeting minutes are to be changed to <b>“Arts and Social Sciences Club”</b> which is a formal representation of Arts and Social Science Club. Acronym for Arts and Social Science Club shall be changed from <b>“FASS”</b> to <b>“Arts”</b> .	
1.2	Xiao Wei (Sports) proposed the following amendments:	
1.2.1	Point 4.8.5: Xiao Wei (Sports) A: The 1.6K surplus is part of income left from the expenditure and it <b>is</b> not counting the 12.5K which will already be drawn from reserves.	
1.2.2	Point 4.8.8: Xiao Wei (Sports) A: ...Currently, OFS is also closing their account, some of the leftovers or surplus from the budget will be returned to the reserves and others like the <b>accrual</b> , OFS will put aside the money...	
1.2.3	Point 4.8.12: <b>Xiao Wei (Sports)</b> A: We will always ask for quotation. It is a standard procedure for every purchase...	
1.2.4	Point 4.10.1: Xiao Wei (Sports) A: Currently we are predicting \$330 per pax based on the records from last year. OSA supported us last year and we spent around <b>\$8k</b> for SLC...	
1.2.5	Point 4.10.5: Wen Jie (USC) Q: Apart from these, <b>is there any</b> justification and concrete indicators?...	
	Xiao Wei (Sports) A: ...During the camp, we have a discussion on issues to look at on Mahjong paper and <b>they</b> are kept them in the secretariat room...	
1.2.7	Point 4.10.6: Xiao Wei (Sports): The pie chart might be misleading. Although whole camp's expenditure <b>\$30k</b> , our projected income <b>\$24k</b> . <b>\$15k</b> is from OSA, the rest will be from NYC...	

1.2.8	Point 4.10.8: Wen Jie (USC) Q: Not to discount your experience but this is <b>\$30k</b> spent and it is the students' money.
1.3	Yu Kiat (SDE) has proposed the following amendments:
1.3.1	Point 6.20: <b>Proposer: Yu Kiat (DE)</b>
1.3.2	Point 9 and point 10 are duplicated content. Remove Point 10.
1.4	Brandon (Science) has proposed the following amendments:
1.4.1	Point 5.9.1: Brandon (Science): ...The individual Rag and Flag accounts are for the various projects under Rag and the various projects under <b>Flag</b> respectively.
1.5	Wei Hao (Computing), Rebecca (Computing), Yew Boon (Law), Jodie (Engin), Wenjie (USC), Shao Tao (DE), Hargaven (Med), Thaddeus (Med), Alson (Fass), Sangeetha (FASS), Stanrly (CSC), Charmaine (CSC), Yvette (Sports), Li Wee (Sports), Chin Shian (CAC), Yan Tong (CAC), Ben Wey (Engin), Kenji (Law), Tse Kiat (Med), Fan Shuen (Med) and Jeffrey (Science) did not respond to the council online poll.
1.6	<b>Vote Results:</b> <b>Total Strength: 38</b> For: 35 Against: 0 Abstain: 3
1.7	The Council has passed 2nd Council Meeting Minutes with amendment points listed in 1.1, 1.2, 1.3 and 1.4.

Prepared by,

Yue Yao Chong  
General Secretary  
38<sup>th</sup> NUSSU Council

Vetted by,

Glen Anthony Ooi  
Council Chairperson  
38<sup>th</sup> NUSSU Council

Tan Wee Bian  
President  
38<sup>th</sup> NUSSU Council